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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
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To:  Public Schools District Supervisors
All School Principals Concerned

From: ROY ANGELO E. GAZO
W*Schgold Division Szgnerintendent\y‘,./

Date: July 8, 2018

Subject: Addendum and Corrigendum to DM No. 252 re: Training on the
Pedagogies in Teaching of Literary Texts for Junior High School Teachers

1. Pursuant to Regional Memorandum No. 350 s, 2018 received by this Office on July 2, 2018,
there will be a Regional Training on Instructional Leadership Program (ILP) for Division and
District Supervisors on July 17-23, 2018 in Cagayan de Oro City.

2. This Office henceforth announces that the Training on the Pedagogies in Teaching Literary
Texts is moved from July 20-22, 2018 to August 2-4, 2018 at Geronima Cabrera NHS,
Kolambugan, Lanao del Norte.

3. Participants are required to bring the following: Curriculum Guide (with Grade 7-10
Leamning Competencies), Budget Plan, Daily Lesson Log, Teacher’s Guide, list of
competencies and topics/texts not taught during SY 2017-2018 (to be submitted by all English
teachers), laptop, and extension wire.

LIST OF LEARNING COMPETENCIES AND TOPICS/TEXTS NOT TAUGHT IN SY 2017-2018

[ Grade Level and LC/TOPICS/TEXTS Code Reasons
Quarter

3. Part of Day 3’s activity is the budgeting of the learning competencies per grade level.
4. For information and compliance.



